

RESOLUTION APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE FUND

MINUTES OF MEETING

a Nebraska Public Agency ("Public Agency"), was beld at	A meeting of the governing body of			
held aton theday of		a Nebraska Public Ag	gency ("Public Agency"	'), was
The meeting was called to order by the presiding official. Governing body members present were Governing body members absent were: Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by reasonable advanced publicized notice according to a designate method of giving advance notice of the Public Agency's meetings. A copy of such notice and the method of its bein publicized are attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was also given in advance to all governing bod members and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice of Meeting and the agenda for such meeting also attached to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to the governing body members of this meeting. All proceedings of the governing body were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. The governing body makes available at least one currence copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room at a location accessible to members of the public. At the beginning of this meeting, the presiding official announced and informed the public about the location of the poste information. A discussion was held with regard to becoming a participant in the Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund ("Fund"). After discussion, governing body member offered the following resolution and moved for the public of the following resolution and moved for the public of the following resolution and moved for the public of the following resolution and moved for the following resolution and following resolution and	held at	on theda	ıy of	,
Governing body members absent were: Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by reasonable advanced publicized notice according to a designate method of giving advance notice of the Public Agency's meetings. A copy of such notice and the method of its bein publicized are attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was also given in advance to all governing bod members and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice of Meeting and the agenda for such meeting also attached to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to the governing body members of this meeting. All proceedings of the governing body were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. The governing body makes available at least one currence copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room at a location accessible to members of the public. At the beginning of this meeting, the presiding official announced and informed the public about the location of the poste information. A discussion was held with regard to becoming a participant in the Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund ("Fund"). After discussion, governing body member	20, ato'clockm.			
Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by reasonable advanced publicized notice according to a designate method of giving advance notice of the Public Agency's meetings. A copy of such notice and the method of its bein publicized are attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was also given in advance to all governing bod members and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice of Meeting and the agenda for such meeting also attached to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to the governing body members of this meeting. All proceedings of the governing body were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. The governing body makes available at least one currence copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room at a location accessible to members of the public. At the beginning of this meeting, the presiding official announced and informed the public about the location of the posted information. A discussion was held with regard to becoming a participant in the Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund ("Fund"). After discussion, governing body member	The meeting was called to order by the presiding	fficial. Governing b	body members present	were:
method of giving advance notice of the Public Agency's meetings. A copy of such notice and the method of its bein publicized are attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was also given in advance to all governing bod members and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice of Meeting and the agenda for such meeting also attached to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the notice to the governing body members of this meeting. All proceedings of the governing body were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. The governing body makes available at least one current copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room at a location accessible to members of the public. At the beginning of this meeting, the presiding official announced and informed the public about the location of the poster information. A discussion was held with regard to becoming a participant in the Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund ("Fund"). After discussion, governing body member	Governing body members absent were:			_· ·
	method of giving advance notice of the Public Agency's mee publicized are attached to these minutes. Notice of this me members and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of also attached to these minutes. Availability of the agenda was to the governing body members of this meeting. All processory of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room beginning of this meeting, the presiding official announced a information. A discussion was held with regard to becoming a participal	ngs. A copy of such not ting was also given in Notice of Meeting and s communicated in the a cedings of the governing the governing body make that a location accessible to and informed the public a	tice and the method of it advance to all governin the agenda for such meadvance notice and in the agenda were taken where available at least one to members of the public. about the location of the aid Asset Fund ("Fund")	s being g body eting is e notice nile the current At the posted
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	A discussion was held with regard to becoming a participal discussion, governing body member	offered the follow	wing re	solution and mov

WHEREAS, Nebraska law, including but not limited to §77-2341, R.R.S., expressly allows Public Agencies and other governmental subdivisions to invest surplus or excess funds; and

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act §13-801 to §13-827, R.R.S., provides that two or more Public Agencies and other governmental subdivisions may jointly cooperate in the exercise or in the performance of their respective governmental functions, powers or responsibilities and may enter into joint agreements as may be deemed appropriate for such purposes when such agreements have been adopted by appropriate action by the governing bodies of the participating public agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Declaration of Trust (Interlocal Agreement) and a current information statement relating to the Fund have been presented to this governing body; and

WHEREAS, the Declaration of Trust authorizes public agencies and other governmental subdivisions to adopt and enter into the Declaration of Trust and become participants of the Fund; and

WHEREAS, this governing body deems it advisable for this Public Agency to adopt and enter into the Declaration of Trust and become a participant of the Fund for the purpose of the joint investment of this Public Agencies surplus or excess funds with those other Public Agencies and other governmental subdivisions so as to enhance the investment earnings accruing to each such Public Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

This Public Agency shall and does hereby join with other Public Agencies and other governmental

subdivisions in accordance with the provisions of Nebraska law and in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act, as applicable, by becoming a participant of the Fund by entering into a Declaration of Trust, which Declaration of Trust and Interlocal Agreement is hereby approved and adopted by this reference with the same effect as if it had been set out verbatim in this resolution. A copy of the Declaration of Trust is attached hereto and incorporated herein

by this reference and shall be filed with the minutes of the meeting at which this resolution was adopted.

funds from time delegates all auth	to time in accordance ority and duties which	e with the provisions of the h the law otherwise author	able funds from time to time and to withdra e Declaration of Trust. This Public Agend zes it to delegate in accordance with the Doncy are authorized to take such actions and	cy hereby eclaration	
	•		ropriate to effectuate the entry by this Public opproval and adoption thereof by this Public		
mio in Bouna		TOOM TAGEOMETRIC WILL WILL WILL	epro	1180110).	
Print Name		Title	Signature		
Print Name		Title	Signature	Signature	
Print Name		Title	Signature		
hereby designated	d as "authorized offic	ials" with full power and a	and their respective successors in office eac uthority to effectuate the investment and w vith the Declaration of Trust:		
Print Name		Title	Signature	Signature	
Print Name		Title	Signature	Signature	
Print Name		Title	Signature		
4 The Trust its capacity as Cu Declaration of Tr 5 Authoriz	ith procedures estab tees of the Fund have stodian has official coust. ation is hereby given	lished by the Fund. retained U.S. Bank N.A. as astody of this Public Agency for members of the Govern	Custodian for the Fund, As such, U.S. Banky's money which is invested in accordance ving Body and officials of this Public Agency pursuant to the Declaration of Trust.	k N.A. in with the	
	resolutions and parts to hereby rescinded.	of resolutions in so far as the	ney conflict with the provisions of this resolu	ıtion	
passage and adop of said resolution	tion, the roll was call:	ed thereon and the following	otion having been duly made and seconded f g members voted in favor of passage and ad-	option	
		The follow	ing voted against the same:		
were absent or no	ot voting:		The follow	ing	
The above resolu		sented to by a majority of	all members of the Governing Body was de	eclared as	
DATED this	day of	, 20			
		(Insert legal nan	ne of public agency)		
		BY:		_	
		A TTEST.	Authorized Official		
		AIIESI	Authorized Official		